To: Boothbay Planning Board
From: Mark Eyerman
Subject: Definitions

Date: May 9, 2019

Attached is an updated draft of Section 2 Definitions. We should probably try to finish
this up at the May 14 workshop. We stopped at Recreational Facility.

I have incorporated the revisions that we discussed in past workshops. Where the
change was straight forward I simply made the change. When we didn’t finalize the
language or I had questions I've shown those in underline/strike out format. We should
review those.

I've continued to highlight the terms that relate to timber harvesting so we can go back
and review them once Mike Morse completes his proposed language.

Starting with Recreational Facility, I've gone through and tried to address some of the
comments and suggested deleting some terms that are not used in the current
ordinance or are redundant. Suggested changes are shown in underline/strike out
format. I have left the comments in so you can see them as you review the remaining
definitions. = There are a couple of areas such as short term rentals and
storage/warehousing that the discussion needs to go beyond the definition as to how
we deal with them.

We should also discuss how the Town wants to deal with medical marijuana caregiver
retail shops. The revised state law provides for them but includes an opt-in provision.



